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May 23, 19%0

Ma. Joan A Batrain
profeenlonal tarpnt netvice
A460)Y) Hor th rark Avenue
Chevy Chase, MM 20018

Dear Ms. patraia

jetter dated Nay 7, 1990, addreancd tn
plehacd o, Anetlin, hotling AMmintatrator, Geueral gorvices
Awlniatration (a8A), concerning the ldentiflcation of lmproper
billling practizes an the patt of ALL ftar carpet and Neddlng

preaenapnonn with ¢ea in the Hatfonal
your letter to the pa~ting Aulnlatiator
an, Natlonal capltal neqlan For teply.

Phank ynu for gout

under thelr Crabtract 08
Capltal neglor tnen) .,
wag teferred o the

tantracrk UR- frrapangonn ‘w(qvldnn frt cnrpet
fnetallation 4 repalr norvicen tor bul 1Alpnge Incated tn the
pational ('3““" neglon, waghington, DC. 1||?n rontract
authorlzes CS? ~rganlzationn as wall an other rederal agenclen
to place delirecy ardere for carpet {natallatlan and repalt
gorvices aa tie hned arluna, lNowever, othert federal agancles
mugt ohtaln written approval from the GgeA Contranting offleer to

{anue delivery erdera under the conteack,

An you know,

jn your letker, you {Aantlfled hiltlling practices on the part of
wot 1n conformance with

AlLL 8Star Cacpet and nedding which were
the terms of the contract, Thene rtactlcns Included: chargling
for cut arovnds, fnt

additionnl wnlen for carpet removal,
furnlahling and Inrtalling earpet pada and [t the takeup of

juedown, | »3ree with you that the jdent1fled rracilces are not
acceptahla under the termn nf the contract, fhvever, ft ahould
alro he noted that the luvolces attached wlith your letter, fot
work pa.ra,.aa at the Federal Aviation Auminlateation, (FAN) atd
not conptlitute work anthorized unds v Contpact an-11PesnILI0n0.
please keep Ir wlnd that the FAA dld wot have authotlzation to
utitize the cmbract untll Gotoher 20, 1289, Al of thin luvolces
provldod reflect work pprfnrmed prlor to the Ootober i, 989,

date.
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1t ahould aleo he noted that ALl Star Carpet wae confronted by
the G8A “"Ht"""‘i"f.j OfElcer (‘"g‘tv‘ln’«) the “lﬂ"’lf‘(' of r‘h'\lg"!;
addltlonal feea [or the dlspoer]l of old catpet from tha presises,
Oon hecember 16, 1900, All Star Cnrpet was inatruetad hy the GSA
Contracting Of flicer that any '—"”"{“r‘\ made for temoval of cnrpet
and dlrected that e aburaement he made to any
for the work, ALl Star Carpnat ¢ '!‘1| | with the
and o ted the reluwhyrgement,

wan lmproper
agency charger
Contracting Offleor'a directlon
tn additlion, on Fobruary 9, 1200, All BFnr " v lnforesd by
the o smtract ng (Wilcer ' N ot t1atlion and

3 snbo
repalr vtvleoea to TFederal a il

wrltten order ing ywthor Lty
matter b

| uld ""h ‘t\f‘\‘ N Py ;; @

n eloaling
' ’ the

ounr attention, Mlin matter hasg

within cen Fq

have Amy
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Hational Capial Neglon
Washinglon, X 20407 \

May 221, 1990

Me. Joan A Estrada
Fenfeanlonal Carpet fervice
A0t North park Avenue
Chevy Chase, HD 20315

Dear Me, Ratradad

Thank you for yout letter dated May 7, 1990, addrensed to
nirhard a4, Anatin, Actling Adminletrator, General gotvlces
Amintatration (G8A), concerning the fdantiflcation of lmproper
billing ptactices on the patt of ALl Star Carpet and Redding
undee thelr Contract GE-1IPRRNIPOORE with C8A {n the Hatlonal
Capital Reglon (HCR).  Your letter tn the Antling Amlnlatrator
waes referred to the G8A, Natlional capltal negqlon for reply.

Ae you kiavw, Contract GR-11rAgMINQeANn provides for carpet
jnstallation and repalr enrvicea far bulldings located In the
Natimnal Capltal neglon, washington, DC. This contract
authoaclres CSA arganizationn as well as other Federal agenclra
te place delivery otders for carpet Inatallation and repalt
cervicea aa the need arleers, lNowerer, other Federal agencles
must obtaln written approval from the GSA Contracting Offleer to

jesue delivery ordera under the contract,

tifled hilting practlices on the part of
All Star Cacpet and fed”ng which were not In conformance with
the terms of the contract, These practices lncluded: chargling
additional monles Ffor carpet removal, for cut arounds, for
furniehing and Installling carpet pade and [or the takeup of
jlnedown, | agree with yon that the fdentifled practlices nre not
acroptable under the tetms of tihe contrack, MNowrver, It should
ivolcea attarhed with yo t letter, fot

alen he noted that the
work parformed ak the Federal Avlatisan Adminiastea fon, (FAR) dald
not conntitute work anthorlzed undet Contract GA-11PRBMJLOORD.

please keep In wind that the FAA did not have aythorlzation to
utilize the conkract antil Octohee 20, 1989, Al of the fnvolces
provided ceflect work performed prior to the October 20, 1989,

date.

in your letter, you [dan



«2=-

1t should alen ke nnted that ALl Star Cacpe oo

the G8A Contracting Offlcer regarding ghopp:a:::c; 3:'33ﬁfd::'
additlonal feen [or the dlesposnl of old catpet froe the rznl:vq
on hocembey 16, 198A, ALl Star Carpet was Inatructed by fﬁ. GSEA :
Contracting of flear that any charges made for tewnial of carpet
waa lmproper and ditectad that te?nbutsemnnt he nade tn any
agency charged [~r the work., Al! Star Carpat conp? fed with the
Contracting Offizer'a dlrection and provided the relwhursament,
In addition, on fettuary 0, 1990, A1 gtar Carpet wan fufotwed by
the Contracting fflcar not to market the carpet Inetallation and
repalt services o fedutal agenclea who were nnt Aslegated

written ordering athnr b ty.

wor!ld Like to thank you foor b(lugl'v; thie matter to
thia watter has nlen been toforred tn the

~e within can for fturther review and
1f you have any addttlonal conrern©
ivate to contnectk me,

tn closinag, |
ounr attentlon,
approprilate ol fi
inveastigation,

pleass do not hes

or questlons,

sincerely,

%‘(ﬂ/ (‘é{H /(,’é "

amen C. landley
neglional Adminletrator



